
From: Rachel Liebhaber [mailto:rachell@hsu.net.au]  
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 12:40 PM 
To: Chambers - Ross J 
Cc: Brent Ferguson; Kyle Scott; Lisa Doust; Leigh Svendsen; mrobson@asu.asn.au; Natalie Dabarera; 
'nicola.shaw@afei.org.au'; peggms24@gmail.com; thalls@ja.com.au; Ruchi Bhatt 
Subject: AM2018/26 SCHCDS Award 

 
AM2018/26  
4 yearly review of modern awards 
Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Award  
 
Dear Casey,  
 
At the hearing yesterday in the above matter, the Full Bench raised questions about NDIS pricing 
structures. In response, I write to draw their attention to pages 36 – 38 of the 2018 NDIS Price Guide 
which was filed with the HSU’s submission as report (h). These tables outline how the price caps vary 
depending on when the support is delivered (afternoon, night, Saturday, Sunday, public holiday) and 
the complexity of the client being supported (Level 1, 2 or 3). 
 
I also attach the media release referred to by our witness, Mr Farthing, which was requested by the 
Full Bench. The detail, including the 2019 increased price caps for weekday, afternoon, night, 
Saturday, Sunday, and public holiday shifts are listed on the NDIA website at this page: 
https://www.ndis.gov.au/annual-price-review. 
 
Regards,  
Rachel 
 
 

Rachel Liebhaber | National Industrial Officer | HSU National 
Suite 46, Level 1, 255 Drummond Street, Carlton VIC, 3053 
ABN 68 243 768 561 
p 03 8579 6328 m 0429 217 234 
e rachell@hsu.net.au  w www.hsu.net.au 
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THE HON PAUL FLETCHER MP 
Minister for Families and Social Services 

 

THE HON SARAH HENDERSON MP 
Assistant Minister for Social Services, Housing and Disability Services 

 
MEDIA RELEASE 

30 March 2019 
 

NDIS price increases for a sustainable and vibrant 
disability services market 

 
The Morrison Government has today announced an increase to price limits for 
therapy, attendant care and community participation under the National Disability 
Insurance Scheme (NDIS), effective 1 July 2019. These price increases will inject 
more than $850 million into the NDIS market in 2019-20 so that NDIS participants 
can access the quality and innovative services and supports that meet their 
individual needs. 
 
Minister for Families and Social Services, Paul Fletcher, and Assistant Minister for 
Social Services, Housing and Disability Services, Sarah Henderson said the new 
prices include a minimum increase of almost $11 per hour for therapists and up to a 
15.4 percent price increase to the base limit for attendant care and community 
participation. 
 
“We are committed to the development of a vibrant disability services market that 
enables NDIS participants to have genuine choice and control over the services and 
supports they need,” Mr Fletcher said.  
 
“We have consulted widely with participants, providers and the sector to inform and 
implement these changes. 
 
“These changes form part of the National Disability Insurance Agency’s (NDIA) 
annual price review to update prices that reflect market trends, costs in wages and 
other influences. It also responds to regular monitoring of markets and responding to 
emerging issues. 
 
“These processes have identified the need to increase prices for attendant care and 
community participation and we are responding to that. 
 
“Substantial increases to the hourly rates for therapy also follow a comprehensive 
review of the price control arrangements and other market settings for therapy 
services through December 2018 to March 2019. 
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“These price increases are part of an overarching pricing strategy and commitment 
to review and respond to pricing evidence as required, and will encourage the 
development of a disability services market of appropriate size, quality and 
innovation,” Mr Fletcher said. 
  
Ms Henderson said providers of attendant care would also be eligible for an 
additional pricing boost through a temporary transformation payment.  
 
“The Government recognises the transition to a competitive market may be difficult 
for some providers and the changes we are announcing today complement a broad 
range of initiatives to support that transition,” Ms Henderson said. 
 
“With the NDIS well under way, demand for disability services is growing rapidly, with 
more than 90,000 new jobs to be created over the next five years. 
 
“The changes are part of ongoing pricing considerations that will be communicated 
to the sector in coming months, including the outcomes from the WA Market Review, 
in the lead up to the implementation of the new 2019-20 prices, effective 1 July 
2019,” Ms Henderson said. 
 
Graeme Innes, one of two independent members of the NDIA’s Pricing Reference 
Group and the former Australian Disability Discrimination Commissioner, explained 
that the pricing changes were considered by the Pricing Reference Group over a 
number of meetings and were supported by a strong body of evidence.  
 
“We endorse the changes because we are satisfied that the increases are reflective 
of the adjustment that is needed to address sector concerns and ensure participants 
continue to be supported in achieving their goals,” Mr Innes said. 
 
In addition to the support of the NDIA Pricing Reference Group, Andrew Rowley, a 
member of the NDIA’s Industry Reference Group and Managing Director and CEO of 
Ability First Australia (AFA), a not for profit strategic alliance between 14 of 
Australia’s leading disability service providers also welcomed the price increases. 
 
“AFA expects this will help encourage investment in attendant care and therapy 
supports amongst the members of Ability First Australia,” Mr Rowley said. 
 
The NDIA’s Pricing Reference Group guides NDIS price regulation activities and 
decisions to support NDIS objectives during the transition to a competitive market 
place. The NDIA would continue to improve market and price settings, using 
benchmarking methodologies to guide the process. 
 
For further information about these prices changes please visit the NDIS website. 
 
ENDS 
 
Media contact:  
 
Minister Fletcher: Brooke Leembruggen | 0447 743 835 | brooke.leembruggen@dss.gov.au 
Assistant Minister Henderson: Bree Willsmore | 0475 975 778 | bree.willsmore@dss.gov.au  
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Additional Information 
 
From 1 July 2019: 

 Price limits for therapy supports (excluding psychology and physiotherapy) will 
increase by almost $11 per hour (/hr), from $179 to $190. 

 Psychologists and physiotherapists will also see increases based on the location 
in which these supports are delivered. 

Psychology: 

o In the Australian Capital Territory, New South Wales, Queensland and 
Victoria psychology support price limits will increase from $179 to $210/hr. 

o In the Northern Territory, South Australia, Tasmania, and Western Australia, 
psychology support price limits will increase from $179 to $230/hr. 

Physiotherapy: 

o In the Australian Capital Territory, New South Wales, Queensland and 
Victoria physiotherapy support price limits will increase from $179 to $190/hr. 

o In Northern Territory, South Australia, Tasmania, and Western Australia 
physiotherapy support price limits will increase from $179 to $220/hr. 

 Attendant care and community participation will increase from between 5.6 per 
cent and 15.4 per cent dependent on variables such as location, times and 
days of shifts, and level of worker; 

 
Providers of attendant care will also be eligible for a temporary transformation 
payment to assist providers to cover the costs associated with transitioning to the 
NDIS. In 2019-20, this conditional loading will be set at 7.5 per cent. It will reduce 1.5 
per cent each year thereafter.  
 
From 1 July, the combined effect of the increased price limits and the temporary 
transformation payment is an increase of between 10.9% and 20.4%, dependent on 
variables such as location, times and days of shifts, and level of worker. Increases 
will be further indexed for wage inflation and the Fairwork Commission’s Equal 
Remuneration Order prior to implementation. 
 
Funding in participant plans will be automatically adjusted to reflect the changes in 
the price limits for therapy, attendant care and community participation, effective 
from 1 July 2019 as part of the annual indexation of plans. 
 
Other initiatives designed to assist providers to transition to a competitive NDIS 
market include an online NDIS Demand Map (at blcw.dss.gov.au) which provides 
data on the demand for NDIS supports and services by region, to help providers 
understand opportunities for their business.  
 
NDIS providers and organisations can now also apply for up to $20,000 of tailored 
business support to help them transition to the NDIS under the $5.6 million 
Transition Assistance Funding program. Providers can apply for Transition 
Assistance Funding by firstly completing a readiness assessment at 
blcw.dss.gov.au/readiness  
 


